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To: COMO Wally Smith, DCOS Mary Kirkwood, DCAPT Dean McFarren,
D-11n Board & Staff
From: Bruce Martin, DSO-IM
Date: December 7, 2018
Subject: Incident Management (IM) Report
e AsstEPLO
e COOP - Separate Report
e Everbridge Exercise Cancelled December
e [CS Qualifications Request

Asst EPLO Work

Nothing to report; bimonthly FEMA meeting cancelled.
Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) with Sector SF
See separate report.

Everbridge Exercise December

We will cancel December’s exercise for the holidays! Thanks to you all for your responsiveness
during this year’s exercises. The next one will be an all-member call-out in January 2019.

ICS Qualifications Request

At the request of National IM (Q Directorate) I sent out an all-hands request for ICS qualifications
(not classes) from our members. Thanks to all of you who responded.

National subsequently pulled back the request and will figure out a different way to collect the
information. Nevertheless, | have saved everything you sent me just in case.



